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Deficit Reduction Act of 2005 (DRA)

Per the DRA, the following are mandated for any entity receiving at 

least $5 Million in Medicaid annually:

➢ A Compliance Program

➢ Written policies and procedures that provide detailed   

information to all employees, contractors, and agents

regarding:

➢ Federal and State False Claims Acts

➢ Administrative remedies for false claims and statements;

➢ Whistleblower protections from retaliation for anyone  

who reports in good faith, wrongdoings, misconduct or

violations of laws and regulations
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Federal False Claims Act,
31 USC §§3729-3733

The False Claims Act prohibits any person from knowingly presenting, or 

causing to be presented, a false or fraudulent claim for payment or 

approval of government funds. Under the federal False Claims Act, any 

person who knowingly submits a false or fraudulent claim to any federal 

healthcare program is liable to the federal government for three times 

the amount of the federal government's damages plus penalties. of
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False Claims Act Penalties

A violation of the law permits the government to seek significant 
damages and penalties.

As of 2020, financial penalties under the federal False Claims Act to the 
person or entity includes recovery of three times the amount of the false 
claim(s), plus an additional penalty of $11,665 to $23,331 per violation.

Total 2020 False Claims Act penalties assessments can run to the millions or 
tens of millions of dollars.

NYS FALSE CLAIMS ACT
▪ Same knowledge standard

▪ $6,000 to $12,000 per claim

▪ Double or Treble Damages
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Examples of Health Care Fraud and Abuse

➢ Billing for services that were not provided

➢ Duplicate billing—Medicaid, Insurer, the Patient

➢ Requiring return visits when another appointment is not 

necessary

➢ Up-coding (e.g., simple office visit vs. comprehensive visit)

➢ Billing for more time than actually provided
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How Do we Comply to the DRA?

UR Medicine Home Care, Inc. notifies our vendors/contractors who provide 
healthcare services to our patients of the following:

➢Fraud, Waste and Abuse Training

➢ Access to URMHC Fraud, Waste and Abuse and  
Standards of Care Policies

➢ Integrity Helpline available for anonymous reporting at:  
(585) 756-8888

URMHC employees receive Compliance Training including Fraud, 

Waste and Abuse training upon hire and annually.

Vendors and all employees are to report suspected compliance or ethics 

violations to the URMC Integrity Helpline at (585)756-8888.
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How Do we Comply to the DRA?

The Office of Integrity and Compliance (OIC) at the University of Rochester 

Medicine Medical Center (URMC) has a Chief Compliance Officer (CCO) and 

local chief compliance officers and programs at each affiliated entity. The 

compliance department is charged with the operation and oversight of the 

compliance program at each entity aimed at establishing a culture of 

compliance with all laws and regulations.

The URMHC Compliance Officer conducts reviews and audits per the URMHC 

Annual Compliance Audit Plan reporting to the URMC CCO and the URMHC 

CEO and Board of Directors.

. 
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Compliance Concern?

Report Anonymously 

URMC Integrity Helpline (585)756-8888

or, 

via email at

integrityhelpline.urmc.edu
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